
From: Nicholson, Jeanine (FIR)
To: Major, Erica (BOS)
Subject: Re: REFERRAL FYI (211292) Various Codes - Street Vendor Regulation
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021 7:56:07 PM

Erica

The Fire Department has no comments

Thank yoh

Jeanine R. Nicholson
She/her/hers
Chief of Department
San Francisco Fire Department
698 2nd Street
San Francisco, CA 94107
415-558-3401

From: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 4:08:00 PM
To: Short, Carla (DPW) <Carla.Short@sfdpw.org>; Forbes, Elaine (PRT) <elaine.forbes@sfport.com>;
Scott, William (POL) <william.scott@sfgov.org>; Colfax, Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>; Chu,
Carmen (ADM) <carmen.chu@sfgov.org>; Nicholson, Jeanine (FIR) <jeanine.nicholson@sfgov.org>;
Rosenfield, Ben (CON) <ben.rosenfield@sfgov.org>; Cisneros, Jose (TTX) <jose.cisneros@sfgov.org>;
Ginsburg, Phil (REC) <phil.ginsburg@sfgov.org>
Cc: Steinberg, David (DPW) <david.steinberg@sfdpw.org>; Dahl, Bryan (DPW)
<bryan.dahl@sfdpw.org>; Thomas, John (DPW) <John.Thomas@sfdpw.org>; Liu, Lena (DPW)
<lena.liu@sfdpw.org>; Delepine, Boris (PRT) <boris.delepine@sfport.com>; Gamero, Lili (POL)
<lili.gamero@sfgov.org>; Oliva-Aroche, Diana (POL) <diana.oliva-aroche@sfgov.org>; Madland,
Sarah (REC) <sarah.madland@sfgov.org>; Wagner, Greg (DPH) <greg.wagner@sfdph.org>; Bobba,
Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Patil, Sneha (DPH) <sneha.patil@sfdph.org>; Validzic,
Ana (DPH) <ana.validzic@sfdph.org>; Bukowski, Kenneth (ADM) <kenneth.bukowski@sfgov.org>; Po,
Vivian (ADM) <vivian.po@sfgov.org>; Barnes, Bill (ADM) <bill.barnes@sfgov.org>; Agbayani, Nicole
(ADM) <nicole.agbayani@sfgov.org>; Ludwig, Theresa (FIR) <theresa.ludwig@sfgov.org>; Allersma,
Michelle (CON) <michelle.allersma@sfgov.org>; Lu, Carol (CON) <carol.lu@sfgov.org>; Fried,
Amanda (TTX) <amanda.fried@sfgov.org>
Subject: REFERRAL FYI (211292) Various Codes - Street Vendor Regulation
 
Greetings,
 
This matter is being forwarded to your department for informational purposes.  If you have any
comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me at the Board of
Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102.
 
ERICA MAJOR
Assistant Clerk



Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 San Francisco, CA  94102
Phone: (415) 554-4441  |  Fax: (415) 554-5163
Erica.Major@sfgov.org |  www.sfbos.org
 
 
(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and I can answer your questions in real time.
 
Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.
 
Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
 
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.
 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
 


